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Subject:

Attachments:



TO ALL SENATE & ASSEMBLY MEMBERS:

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date to the Governor entitled

"Assistinq the Legislature in Discharqino its Constitutional Dutv: The People's Right to Know the Dollar Cost of

t@oftheAppropriationsBillfortheJudiciary&tobeProtectedfrom.GrandLarcenvofthe
Public Fisc'by Unidentified, Unitemized Judicial Pay Raises, whose Fraudulence, Statutory-Violations, and

Unconstitutionality are Proven bv Documentary Evidence in Your Possession & the Leqislature's" .

It is already posted, with the referred-to substantiating correspondence on our website,
www.iudqewatch.orq. Here's the direct link: http://www.iudqewatch.orq/web-paqes/iudicial-
com pensation/leq islative-oversight-i udicial-raises. htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
914455-4373
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FROM:
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clgirdludgeftistcll,ots
wwpJudqwalEholg.

Govcrnor Andrew M. Cuomo

Elena Ruth Sassowet, Directot
Center for Judicial Accounlability, Inc. (CJA)

Assis,ting the L.€eislatu{e in DischarginF ils Constitutional DqtY: The Peoryle's_Right

to f"o*-tUe nollar Cost of the Judioiary Budget & ofthe Appropriations Bill forthe
Judiciary & to be Protected from "Gr,and Lar-teny ofthe-Eublte Fisc" by Utidentified'

Unitemized Judicial Pay Raises, whose Fraudulence, Statutoty-Violations, ffid
Unconstitutionality ara Proven bv Documeiltaru Evidence in Your Possession & the

Lesislature's

Thc letter calls upon 5lon to answer the gffi three questions that we have asked of Senate and

Assemhly mcrnbers:

thp Appru.priqtions Bill?l'

These qlestions are set forth by the Center for Judicial Accountability's March 18, 2013 letter to all

mernbers of the Se6rate and Assembly. Becausc you and Brrdget Directot Megn+ are each indicated

recipiants, we e-mailed it to you yesterday. For yotu convenience, a firther copy is cnclosed'

As highliglrted by the letter your 'tommfltary" to the Judiciary budget that you presented to the

Lcgislaturtr fid not specify itr pre+ise dollat amount , but only an apptoximatiotrl "S2JE-bitlig -'*&
,o,ird*d figure tf,*t ia" concesl many tens of millions of dollars". As for yoru appro'priatioru lill
for the -tudiliary, it, like the Judiciary's *'single budget bill" on which it is based, does uglProvide a

cumulative totfll of its apprnpriations.


